SUFFOLK\ e

ACADEMIES

Minutes of the hybrid meeting held on 7 March 2023 at 3pm TRUST
Present physically: None

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Present virtually: C Higgins, Chair E D’Souza
C Ridgeon S Healey Pearce, Vice Chair
D Wildridge

In Attendance: A Brewster, Finance Manager

A McGarel, CFO

G Grainer, CIO (part)

M Chatt, Deputy CFO

N Savvas, CEO

S Gales, Governance Professional

Apologies: K Points
Absent: None
Action
1. Declaration of Interests and Apologies for absence

C Higgins and E D’Souza declared their roles as Governors of West Suffolk College.
No other conflicts of interest in relation to the items of the agenda were declared.

Apologies for absence were received for K Points.

2. Minutes of the meeting held on 8 February 2023
The minutes of the meeting held on 8 February 2023 were agreed as an accurate
record.

3. Matters Arising from meeting on 8 February 2023

Six of the matters arising from previous meetings were complete with two ongoing
and due to be reported at the next/subsequent meeting.

4, Applications
Trustees received and considered the report provided on five-year student number

projections, and the CIO provided a further verbal update on current applications.

Trustees commended the report and agreed that the growth in numbers looked to be
sustainable and discussed other data sources available and suggested cross
referencing these in future.

The numbers for next years were looking strong.
G Grainger left the meeting at 3.06pm

5. Finance Report
Trustees received and considered the detailed financial report provided, and the CFO
summarised the report:
- The year-to-date position before any capital spend is a surplus which is circa
£114k better than budget
- The forecast year end position before any capital spend is a surplus which is
circa £143k worse than budget

Trustees discussed that savings have been achieved in staff costs and queried how
this had been achieved and whether this adversely impacted student experience. The
CFO advised that in the most part this had been achieved by delaying filling vacancies
and re-considering staffing structures to find more effective methods of delivering the
service such as sharing staff across the Trust to increase staffing utilisation.

1



Trustees queried how sustainable this strategy is and what plans are in place to
support additional staff in future years. The CEO advised that we expect a significant
increase in students in 2023/24 which will result in increased funding for 2024/25, so
in the medium term we expect more funds to be available to fill staffing roles.

The CFO advised that we are considering extending the completion dates on the
HVAC project to stagger the costs across multiple years. Trustees queried if this was
feasible without putting the HVAC system at risk of failure. The CFO noted the Group
Operations Officer is looking into this and will confirm before we change the budget.

The CFO discussed how the national pay awards will likely result in a sizeable
increase in staff costs over budget. Trustees discussed the likely figures including on-
costs and queried how this would be funded. The CFO advised that last year the pay
awards were mandatory and unfunded by the Government, and noted that if this
happens again it will be very challenging for the education sector. The CEO noted that
collaboration with our sponsor for staffing is crucial to ensuring ongoing financial
sustainability and delivering a surplus in 2023/24.

Trustees discussed the cash flow projections and noted that the cash flow is predicted
to be below the required reserves levels by January 2024.

Trustees noted that we expect our funding for 2023/24 to be lower due to the decline
in student numbers at OSFC this year, and will increase again in 2023/24. Trustees
agreed it vital to maintain sufficient cash levels.

Trustees asked for a report projecting the likely cash flow for the whole of 2023/24
and beyond using the data available, and if projections are not for an increase then
financial adjustments will have to be made in the budget.

Trustees discussed the infrastructure investment planned for 2023/24 and the likely
impact on student experience if we opted to delay this investment.

Effectiveness Plan

Trustees received and considered the report provided which outlined plans to deliver
financial improvements circa £550k through a combination of increased income,
tactical cost reductions and cost transformation.

Trustees commended the progress on achieving the savings and were reassured the
residual savings will be made by the end of the financial year.

Trustees noted that 2023/24 will be exceptionally challenging due to costs rising
further and, due to lagged funding, our ESFA income will be reduced; so we will need
to maintain careful scrutiny of costs and high efficiency.

Key Performance Indicators
Trustees received and considered the KPI report provided, which noted that of the
KPIs, RAG rating of the data shows: 5 green, and 2 red.

Trustees noted the red and amber KPIs were discussed above in agenda items 5 and
6.

Risk Register Extract

Trustees received an extract of the updated Risk Register, with the risks relating to
financial matters highlighted. Of these risks, post-mitigation, there were 0 red,

and risks.

Trustees reviewed the risks and felt assured by the mitigations proposed and agreed
the current risk gradings. Trustees informed the Audit and Risk Committee that in the
opinion of Finance Committee SATRO055 should be rated red for 2023/24 to reflect the

CFO

FA Risk



10.

11.

high risk of unbudgeted costs associated with the national pay negotiations, until or
unless possible mitigations are found.

Trust’s Reserves Policy

Trustees received and considered the Trust’'s Reserves Policy provided.

The CFO noted that unrestricted funds are circa 60% of the amount required with the
remaining reserve funds from restricted income.

Trustees discussed the ramifications of the Trust not achieving the balance of
restricted and unrestricted funds the reserves policy requires. The CFO agreed there
were no immediate risks, but that the policy might best be amended so that these
matters are clarified for the Board.

Trustees asked the CFO to review the policy wording to include a clear explanation of
the ramifications of the balance between restricted and unrestricted funds, and
propose an updated version to the Committee.

Funding Allocations
Trustees received and considered the paper provided.

Trustees noted the allocations and queried how these will be used to help inform the
effectiveness plan for 2023/24. The CFO outlined how the draft allocations are used
to shape operational planning discussions and identify further effectiveness strategies
for 2023/24.

Any Other Business
None.

The meeting closed at 4.09pm

CFO



